Corbin A, McNeill

& Authority

January 28, 1985
JAG-85-17

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Reba M. Diggs
Facilities Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

Subject: James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-333
Payment of Fees Associated with
Inserv st Progra

Reference: p & NRC letter dated December 28, 1984
R.M. Diggs to J.P. Bayne, regarding
the same subject.

&s PASNY letter dated September 1, 1978
P.J. Early to T.A. Ippalito, regarding
Pump and Valve Operability Test
Program (JNRC-78-0043).

Dear Madam:

In Reference 1, the NRC requested payment of $4,000.00 for the
application fee associated with Reference 2, as amended. Reference
2 transmitted a description of the Inservice Testing Program and
requested relief from certain testing requirements for the James A.
FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant. Fees pursuant to 10 CFR 170.22 of
the March 23, 1978 regulations were not included with our
application.

Enclosed is a check in the amount of $4,000.00 as payment for these
fees. The Authority pays these fees under protest pending a final
determination of the legality of the fee schedule.



1f you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mr.
J. A. Gray, Jr. of my staff.

Very truly yours,

o,

Corbin A. McNeill, ﬁ:.
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation

ce: Office of the Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 136
Lycoming, NY 13093

Mr. J. D. Dunkleberger

Division of Policy and Planning

New York State Energy Office

Agency Building 2, Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223



